A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried for Chairman Shiver to borrow money to operate for the County until tax money comes in as in the past.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to accept the proposal from Florida Municipal Health Trust Fund.

Dr. Wayne Smith with Florida Extension Service met with the Board to discuss the hiring of a County Extension Director and County Agent. After some discussion, the Board agreed for Dr. Smith to go ahead an advertise to hire based on what the farmers and the Board discussed.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Willie D. Wise

Clerk

Clayton Shiver Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF OCTOBER 20, 1981

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Clayton Shiver, Chairman, Bobby Varnum, Jack Bowman and Donnell Whitfield. Commissioner Cox was absent due to sickness.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, Sheriff William G. Smith and Bill Corbin, County Attorney, were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by the Sheriff followed with prayer by Commissioner Whitfield. Bids were opened as advertised on items for the HUD store which are as follows:

BLOUNTSTOWN SUPPLY:

Ice Maker	\$1,499.00
Freezer	2,500.00
Refrigerator	1,327,00

BLOUNTSTOWN MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL SERVICE:

Ice Maker	\$2,607.00
Freezer	3,680.00
Refrigerator	2,587.00

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to table the bids until the next Board meeting.

Mr. Gabby Yon met with the Board to see if any jobs were available.

Mr. Jack Culpepper and Horace Travis with the Department of Transportation met with the Board about the closing of the wayside park at Chipola River on Highway 20 West. Commissioner Bowman asked that Mr. Culpepper see if he could get the land for the Board it it was going to be closed.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitifield, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to authorize Mr. Culpepper to see if the land can be gotten for Calhoun County.

Mr. J. R. Brooks, Billy Roberson and Owen House with the Florida Forest Service presented the Board with an annual report.

Bishop Fitten, Alice Daniels and R. L. Daniels met with the Board. Mr. Bishop Fitten spoke to the Board on behalf of Alice Daniels and husband, R. L. Daniels, regarding the operating of the store thru the HUD Grant.

Mr. Earnest Matney and Mr. Gene Lampkins met with the Board to see if the Board would agree to Mr. Lampkins taking over the franchise for garbage collection.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to allow Earnest Matney to transfer the garbage collection franchise over to Gene Lampkins, Bristol, Florida, as of October 20, 1981.

Commissioner Bowman stated that the store operation should be taken care of. The Board agreed to advertise for a non-profit organization to meet if they are interested in operating the store thru the HUD Grant. The meeting is set for NOvember 3, 1981, at 5:00 P.M.

Mr. Charlie Lee met with the Board about the clay that was put on the road between his car lot and the Suwannee Swifty Store, and stated that this was a waste of money since not much traffic was using the road. Ater some discussion, the Board stated that this was in Commissioner Cox's district and he would have to handle it.

Mr. Gene McClellan stated that HUD was requiring a revised housing policy, and wanted to hire the Apalachee Regional Planning Council to do it.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Varnum and duly carried to let the Apalachee Regional Planning Council take care of the matter.

Mr. Gene McClellen made a report on the permit from the Department of Environmental Regulation on the garbage pit.

The Board agreed for Attorney Corbin to contact the Department of Revenue and the Governor's office concerning the lawsuit with St. Joe Paper Company.

Chairman Shiver inquired as to the M & B Railroad tax certificates.

Commissioner Whitfield stated that Walter Potts had contacted him regarding a gate across a county road and wanted the Board to check on this.

Commissioner Bowman stated that he was going to name a road "Cook Road" in his district.

Chairman Shiver stated that he had been contacted regarding a doctor bill and drug bill for Mrs. Glennell Morris. The Board agreed that money was not available at this time.

A motion was made by Commissioner Varnum, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to appoint Willie D. Wise as the public representative to represent Calhoun County on the District II Advisory Board.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to issue a License to carry a firearm to Michael Mayo. This was also approved by Sheriff William G. Smith.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Willie D. Wise

Clerk

Clayton Shive

hairman